This document is made available electronically by the Minnesota Legislative Reference Library as
part of an ongoing digital archiving project. http://www.leg.mn/Irl/mngov/reorgorders.aspx

STATE OF MINNESOTA

Department of
Administration
DATE: June 15, 1990
MANAGEMENT TO: Interested Parties I
ANALYSIS
DIVISION FROM: Terry L. Bock, Assistant Commiss{oner

Management Analysis Division
Department of Administration

SUBJECT: Reorganization Order #161

Enclosed is a copy of Reorganization Order #161,
signed by the Governor on June 12, 1990.

The order transfers a vacant position from the IRRRB

to the Attorney General’s Office.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
REORGANIZATION ORDER NO. 161

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 1988, Section 16B.37, the
following administrative reorganization is made with the
prior approval of the Governor.

In order to improve efficiency and avoid duplication in-
the operation of state government, position number 131680,
which is currently vacant, is transferred from the Iron Range
Resources and Rehabilitation Board (IRRRB) to the Attorney
General’s Office. The position shall be used to provide
legal services to the IRRRB.

The legislatively authorized complement of the IRRRB is
decreased by one position; the complement of the Attorney
General’s Office as provided by Laws 1988, Chapter 335,
Article 1, Section 12, is increased by one position.

The IRRRB shall provide office space, equipment,
furnishings, supplies, and other staff support for the
transferred position.

The Commissioner of Finance shall make the necessary
financial determinations in accordance with Minnesota
Statutes 1988, Section 16B.37, subdivision 3.

In accordance with Minnesota Statutes 1988, Section
16B.37, subdivision 2, this order is effective upon filing
with the Secretary of State and shall remain in effect until
amended or repealed.
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